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WE WILL LOOK AT CHALLENGING AREAS – TAKEN FROM 75 
RESPONSES FROM THE GOVDOCS COMMUNIT Y

• Power Google Searching

• Statistics

• Census

• Old Regulations

• Legislative Histories

• U.S. Code

• Congress

• Older Documents

• Patents

• National Archives (NARA)



POWER GOOGLE SEARCHING

TLD = Top Level Domain (ex: .com, .gov, .org, .mil, .uk, .jp, etc.)

• site:state.gov

• site:dtic.mil

• filetype:pdf

• filetype:doc also try filetype:docx

• filetype:ppt also try filetype:pptx



MOSTLY .GOV – BUT THERE ARE 
EXCEPTIONS

Domain Examples

.com domain United States Postal Service: usps.com; Army recruitment -

goarmy.com; Navy recruitment - navy.com; Air Force recruitment 

- airforce.com; Marines recruitment - marines.com

.mil domain All military sites. Example: Defense Technical Information Center 

(DTIC): dtic.mil

.us domain U.S. Forest Service: fs.fed.us

.org domain United States Institute of Peace: usip.org [signed into law by 

President Reagan, P.L. 98-525, Title XVII].

.edu domain National Defense University: ndu.edu

U.S. government information on top-level domains other than .gov (selected sites).



STEPS TO SUCCESSFUL GOOGLE 
SEARCHING

• Find your agencies’ primary and secondary domains

– Ex: site:gov drug enforcement policy

– Relevant agencies: dea.gov; justice.gov; usdoj.gov; whitehouse.gov; ncjrs.gov; federalregister.gov; 

campusdrugprevention.gov; dni.gov; transportation.gov; congress.gov; house.gov; govinfo.gov; 

drugabuse.gov; samhsa.gov; and more.

– Then search within each agency with emphasis on filetype. Ex: site:dea.gov drug enforcement policy 

filetype:pdf; site:justice.gov drug enforcement policy filetype:pdf

– Try other filetypes: .ppt (and .pptx); .doc (and .docx); .xls (and .xlsx)



STATISTICS

• Q: Finding historic statistics (census, education, etc.) 

• Q: Anything involving statistics.

• Q: [questions] always related to statistics... census data, crime rates, etc. 

• We are all accustomed to searching for text. But statistics are harder.

• They are numbers. You can’t search for numbers

• You can search for likely x and y axis labels

• The key is to discover “who cares” about these statistics, then search those Internet domains



WHO CARES? WHAT GOVERNMENT 
ENTITY CARES ABOUT THIS TOPIC?
• ProQuest Statistical Insight can help with this.

• I use this database not for 

the documents themselves, 

but for the ideas it give me in 

terms of “who cares” about 

this statistics I am searching 

for.



DATA CATALOGS
Data Catalog URL Stem Agency

data.boem.gov Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (Interior)

data.bsee.gov Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement (Interior)

data.cdc.gov Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Health and Human Services)

data.census.gov Census Bureau. This is the replacement for American FactFinder (Commerce)

data.cms.gov Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (Health and Human Services)

data.commerce.gov Commerce Department

data.defense.gov Defense Department

data.doi.gov Interior Department

data.faa.gov Federal Aviation Administration (Transportation)

data.fdic.gov Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (Independent)

data.globalchange.gov U.S. Global Change Research Program (13 Government Agencies)

data.healthcare.gov Managed by Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Health and Human Services)

data.hrsa.gov Health Resources & Services Administration (Health and Human Services)

data.hud.gov Housing and Urban Development

data.medicaid.gov Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Health and Human Services)

data.medicare.gov Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (Health and Human Services)

data.nasa.gov National Aeronautics and Space Administration (Independent)

data.nationalservice.gov Corporation for National & Community Service (Independent) 

data.nist.gov National Institute of Standards and Technology (Commerce)

data.noaa.gov National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (Commerce)

data.nrel.gov National Renewable Energy Laboratory (Energy)

data.usgs.gov United States Geological Survey (Interior)

You can’t search 

for numbers, so 

search for x or 

y axis text.

Try foraging 

around in 

government 

data catalogs.



HISTORICAL STATISTICS QUESTIONS

• Schmeckebier, Laurence F. 1925, The Statistical Work of the National Government. Baltimore, MD: 

Johns Hopkins Press (HT 001306622).

https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Record/001306622

https://catalog.hathitrust.org/Record/001306622


HISTORIC CENSUS QUESTIONS

Historical Statistics of the United States: Colonial Times 

to 1970. Bicentennial Edition. 

https://www.census.gov/library/publications/1975/compen

dia/hist_stats_colonial-1970.html

The Cambridge University Press online edition brings the 

statistics more up-to-date and has many power-searching 

features.

Cook, Kevin L. 1996. Dubester’s U.S. Census Bibliography with 

SoDocs Class Numbers and Indexes. Westport, CT: Libraries 

Unlimited.

https://www.census.gov/library/publications/1975/compendia/hist_stats_colonial-1970.html


STATISTICAL PROGRAMS OF THE 
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Each year the Office of Management and Budget publishes 

Statistical Programs of the United States Government. (HT 

002882166; SuDocs: PREX 2.10/3:; 

https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/gpo112260 (current); 

https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS3897 (archived)). This details 

the Federal Statistical System and its structure. An 

abbreviated version of this appears each year in the 

Analytical Perspectives volume of the Budget of the United 

States Government focusing on budgets for these programs.

https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/gpo112260
https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS3897


PRINCIPAL STATISTICAL AGENCIES 
(PSAS) – 13 OF THEM!

Principal Statistical Agency URL

Bureau of the Census https://www.census.gov/

Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) https://www.bea.gov/

Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) https://www.bjs.gov/

Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) https://www.bls.gov/

Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS) https://www.bts.gov/

Economic Research Service (ERS) https://www.ers.usda.gov/

Energy Information Administration (EIA) https://www.eia.gov/

National Agricultural Statistics Service 

(NASS)

https://www.nass.usda.gov/

National Center for Education Statistics https://nces.ed.gov/

National Center for Health Statistics https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/

National Center for Science and 

Engineering Statistics (NCSES), NSF

https://www.nsf.gov/statistics/

Office of Research, Statistics & Policy 

Analysis, SSA

https://www.ssa.gov/policy/

Statistics of Income Division, IRS https://www.irs.gov/statistics



CENSUS

• Census Data versus Census Records

– Census Data: Data.census.gov; Social Explorer

– Census Records:  Ancestry.com

• Q: Why can't I find my grandfather in the Census? 
A: [I have no idea]



CENSUS ENUMERATIONS

Ancestry.com – if your academic library doesn’t have the Library Edition, 

perhaps your local public library does.



DECENNIAL CENSUSES 1790-PRESENT

Social Explorer is the Go-To Place



OLD REGULATIONS (BEFORE FR AND 
CFR – BEFORE 1936)

• Look at Andriot for SuDocs stems by agency

• You will see stems for older regulations

• Search MOCAT

• Easiest way is ProQuest Monthly Catalog

PQ Monthly Catalog Database Guide to U.S. Government Publications

(Commonly known as Andriot)

https://www.yumpu.com/en/document/view/25534289/proquest-monthly-catalog-of-us-government-publications-


OLD REGS: A DIFFICULT QUESTION

Q: Regulations issued pursuant to 1929 Executive Order 5143, (repealed in 1933) having to do 

with quarantine restrictions on the 'orient' due to cerebral spinal meningitis outbreaks.  We've 

found discussion and description of the regs in a number of places including the Annual Surgeon 

General Reports, the Annual Security Reports, and Public Health Reports but not the regs

themselves.  Someone named William Fowler compiled an annual series, 'Public Health 

Regulations' for a number of years in the 1920s, a supplement to the Public Health Reports, and 

published by the GPO, but we haven't found one covering regulations for 1929. 



A: USING PROQUEST EXECUTIVE 
BRANCH DOCS

Answer to the question?



LEGISLATIVE HISTORIES



LEGISLATIVE HISTORY QUESTIONS

• Q: The toughest for me are when a student is trying to find the legislative history of a law or 

bill. 

• Q: Legal questions in trying to track current law to original legislation. 

• Q: [My questions] mostly have to do with legislative histories (tracking a bill to a law, and its 

interpretation by the courts)

• Q: Federal legislative history 

• Q: What resources are available to do federal legislative histories?



TOOLS FOR LEGISLATIVE HISTORIES

• Best: ProQuest Legislative Insight – goes back to the first Congress. Not complete yet, but fairly 

complete for recent 40 years. This is a masterpiece of research. Completely self-contained (all full 

text is included within the database – no need to link out to external content).

• Next Best: ProQuest Congressional Legislative Histories – Only covers 1969 onward.  This is just 

like the print version of legislative histories as contained in CIS Annual.

• Public Laws – last page of public laws – but this is more of a legislative history for attorneys than for 

social scientists.

From Pub. L. 104-132



US CODE – ROLLBACK FEATURE

• Q: I find it difficult to track 

changes to sections of the 

US Code over time.

• A: House US Code 

(https://uscode.house.gov/) 

allows you to “roll back” 

the Code annually to 1994.

House Office of the Law Revision Counsel

https://uscode.house.gov/


US CODE AND SUNSETTED LAWS
Q: I need a list of laws that ended due to sunset provisions.

A: The House US Code has Classification Tables that list repealed laws for each session of Congress. Many of these refer to sunsetted

provisions.

Also, a search of this version of the code (search: sunset) will reveal sunset clauses within the Code. This can also be done with the US 

Code on Govinfo.gov.

None of these solutions perfectly answer this question, however.

https://uscode.house.gov/classification/tables.shtml
https://uscode.house.gov/search.xhtml?searchString=sunset&pageNumber=1&itemsPerPage=100&sortField=CODE_ORDER&action=search&q=c3Vuc2V0|::::::::false:|::::::::false:|false|[::::::::false:]|[:]
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/search/{"offset":0,"query":"collection:(USCODE) AND publishdate:range(,2020-09-15) AND content:(sunset)","historical":true}


CONGRESS

• Q: Congressional questions - when someone spoke, looking for a certain bill. Trying to use CR 

to answer these questions - in print! For the time period 1960-1970.

• Q: Finding roll call votes that list individual names is always a challenge.   They're not always 

available for every bill, and that confuses student researchers. 

Selected Tools

• Congress.gov – free, with powerful search an browse features. Spend some time looking through the browse 
features. 93rd Congress onward (1973-present)

• ProQuest Congressional. Optional add-on modules for bills, CRS Reports and Committee Prints, Executive 
Branch Documents, Executive Orders.

• HeinOnline – easy-to-use Congressional Record for older issues; ever-growing congressional materials.

• Readex Serial Set – best metadata, but harder to deal with PDFs

• ProQuest Serial Set – second-best metadata, but easier to deal with PDFs and to integrate with other 
congressional materials



QUESTION ABOUT ROLL CALL VOTES

Q: Finding roll call 

votes that list 

individual names is 

always a challenge.   

They're not always 

available for every bill, 

and that confuses 

student researchers. 

A: Congress.gov. This 

will work back to the 

101st Congress (1989-

90)



QUESTION ABOUT ROLL CALL VOTES, 
PART 2

• Before that, you have to use the Congressional 

Record

• Find date of passage for each house of 

Congress. Roll call votes can be found in the 

Congressional Record. Recent years are 

easier: use the Daily Digest to navigate the 

pages of CR.

Congressional Record, January 29, 1940



QUESTION ABOUT CONGRESSIONALLY 
MANDATED REPORTS

• Q: Finding reports to Congress (required by a specific statute).

• A: See CRS Report: Congressionally Mandated Reports: Overview and Considerations for 

Congress; R46357



CONGRESSIONAL RECORD – FINDING 
WHEN A MEMBER OF CONGRESS SPOKE

• ProQuest Congressional allows for this kind of search



THE VALUE OF CRS REPORTS

Q. How often was the 'king of the hill' rule invoked in Congress?

A: Answer comes from a CRS Report: https://crsreports.congress.gov/product/pdf/RS/RS20313

“These rules were called king-of-the-hill rules 

because they provided that, if more than one 

alternative were adopted, the last one that secured a 

majority vote would be the one considered as finally 

adopted.” – CRS Report RS20313, Sept. 24, 2015.

https://crsreports.congress.gov/product/pdf/RS/RS20313


OLDER DOCUMENTS

Selected Tools

• Guide to U.S. Government Publications (Andriot). Print.

• Checklist of United States Public Documents, 1789-1909: Congressional to Close of Sixtieth Congress, Departmental to 
End of Calendar Year 1909 / compiled under the direction of the Superintendent of Documents. 3rd ed., rev. and 
enl. Washington: G.P.O., 1911. (GP 3.2:C 41/2). (HT 001168034, 102499857, 000205838). This was an attempt to 
list all government documents and even to retrospectively assign them the SuDocs numbers they never had 
when they were originally published. Also available via the University of North Texas Digital Library 
(https://digital.library.unt.edu/ark:/67531/metadc1029/). The Checklist is the tool underlying ProQuest Executive 
Branch Documents, 1789-1948.

• ProQuest Monthly Catalog (1895-present). Online.

Q: anything involving historical documents

Q: Finding old documents and also having the ability to access/download them such as HathiTrust 

Digital Library and the [Internet] Archive.

https://digital.library.unt.edu/ark:/67531/metadc1029/


OLDER DOCUMENTS

• A: Bureau of Indian Affairs Annual Report

– Look it up in Andriot – to see SuDocs stem and if classified other places

– Look it up in WorldCat – to see how it was cataloged.  Are there any preceding or succeeding 

catalog records for serials?

– Use ProQuest Congressional – Executive Branch Publications (1789-1948)

– HathiTrust (See HT 100103061)

Q: I have a PhD student who was hoping to find all of the BIA Annual Reports from the 

1930's to the present. They were so scattered around the web that this question took 

many hours to answer



Q :  C I T AT I O N  P R O V I D E D  B Y  P AT R O N ,  A S  F O U N D  I N  A  B O O K ' S  B I B L I O G R A P H Y :  U . S .  D E P A R T M E N T  O F  S T AT E .  ' L E T T E R  O F  
S U B M I T T A L . '  I N  M E S S A G E  F R O M  T H E  U N I T E D  S T A T E S  T R A N S M I T T I N G  F O U R  T R E A T I E S  P E R T A I N I N G  T O  H U M A N  
R I G H T S ,  2 3  F E B R U A R Y  1 9 7 8 ,  P P.  V - X V .   - - ·  ' L E T T E R  O F  T R A N S M I T T A L . '  I N  M E S S A G E  F R O M  T H E  P R E S I D E N T  O F  T H E  
U N I T E D  S T A T E S  T R A N S M I T T I N G  F O U R  T R E A T I E S  P E R T A I N I N G  T O  H U M A N  R I G H T S ,  2 3  F E B R U A R Y  1 9 7 8 ,  P P.  I I I - I V .

A: This can be found in two places:

It is from the President. Thus you can find it in the 

Public Papers of the President.

It is to the Senate [a treaty]. Thus it can be found in 

the Serial Set.



PATENT SECRETS

• Q: [My questions] mostly have to do with … patents and trademarks

• Pre-1976 patents cannot be search in full text in USPTO.gov

• Use Google Patents to find the full text.

• I used this to find my great-grandfather’s patents



UPSTO PATENT SEARCH IS LIMITED 
BEFORE 1976

• Patents from 1790 through 1975 are searchable only by Issue Date, Patent Number, and 

Current US Classification.



GOOGLE PATENTS FOR FULL TEXT 
SEARCHING



NATIONAL ARCHIVES (NARA)

• Q: Question about WPA employment records. A: Search NARA Catalog

• Q: Anything at NARA -- I don't understand how to search their collections -- too many 

different finding tools. 

• Q: Military service records. 

• Two kinds of record searches:

– Catalog searches - https://catalog.archives.gov/

– Names within record searches – Access to Archival Databases - https://aad.archives.gov/

https://catalog.archives.gov/
https://aad.archives.gov/


NARA RECORDS QUESTIONS

• Two kinds of record searches:

– Catalog searches -

https://catalog.archives.gov/

– Names within record 

searches – Access to Archival 

Databases -

https://aad.archives.gov/

https://catalog.archives.gov/
https://aad.archives.gov/


NARA CATALOG SEARCH

Catalog searches - https://catalog.archives.gov/

I became quite familiar with ICC records, after our library acquired the ICC library from 

DC.

https://catalog.archives.gov/


NARA RECORDS SEARCH

– In preparing for this presentation, I found 

my father’s WWII record (which I had 

look for before)



NARA RECORDS QUESTION
• Q: Someone requesting access to the Public Comments of an older Federal Register posting. 

• A: Search NARA Catalog: rulemaking docket files, and related searches



QUESTIONS

Questions for todays presentation were from registrants.

Answers based upon my book.

Brown, Christopher C. 2020. Mastering United States 

Government Information: Sources and Services. Santa 

Barbara, CA: Libraries Unlimited. 419 pp.


